REFEREES, SCORER’S TABLE AND COMMISSIONERS

RIGHT OR WRONG?

10.

Shall the assistant coach be permitted to remain standing while the game is being
played?

The ball is in the air on a shot for goal when the 24-second signal sounds. The ball
misses the ring on the shot, but is immediately controlled by a defensive player. Has
a 24-second violation occurred?

A-3 commits a throw-in violation. Shall team A be permitted to substitute at this time?
A-4is awarded one free throw. After the official has stepped into the restricted area
to administer the free throw but before the ball is at the disposal of A-4, team B asks
for a time-out. Shall the time-out be granted?

During an alternating possession throw-in for team A, a violation is committed by
thrower-in A-3. Team B is awarded a throw-in as a result of the violation. Shall team
B be entitled to the next alternating possession throw-in?

While the ball is in the air on a shot for goal by A-2, the signal sounds to end the
period. After the ball has touched the ring following the sounding of the signal, it is
tapped into the basket by A-5. Shall the goal count?

A-5 commits an unsportsmanlike foul against B-5, after which a technical foul is
committed by coach B. An additional technical foul is then committed by B-2. Shall
the officials cancel the penalties resulting from the coach B technical foul and the
B-2 technical foul and play resume with the penalty for the unsportsmanlike foul?
After the ball has been placed at the disposal of A-3 for an alternating possession
throw-in, A-5 commits an unsportsmanlike foul. Shall team A continue to be entitled
to the next alternating possession throw-in?

With thirty seconds remaining in a last period, team A scores a field goal. May B-3
substitute at this time?

While A-3 has the ball out-of-bounds for a throw-in in the team A frontcourt, A-5 is
more than three seconds in the restricted area in the team A frontcourt. Has A-5
committed a violation?

ANSWERS

1.

2.

10.

No (Art. 7.5)

No (Art. 29.1.2)

Yes (Art. 19.2.2,19.2.3)

Yes (Art. 19.2.3)

Yes (Art. 12.4.7)

No (Art. 31.2.6)

No. Penalties shall be cancelled in the
order in which they occurred; the unsport-
smanlike foul by A-5, and the technical foul
by coach B shall cancel each other (Art.
42.2.2,42.2.3)

Yes (Art. 12.4.8)

Yes (Art. 19.2.2)

No. The 3-second rule does not apply to

throw-in situations (Art. 26.1.1, FIBA
Interpretation)
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